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FILED/ACC

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch CCEPTED
Secretary -

Federal Communications Commission DEC 5 2012

445 12" Street, S.W. Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554 Office of the Secretary

RE: Request for Tolling of Construction Permit
NEW, Facility ID #184996
Anniston Seventh-day Adventist Church
Anniston, Alabama
File No. BNPED-20100226ABT

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of the Anniston Seventh-day Adventist Church (“ASDA”), permittee of the
above-identified construction permit for a new noncommercial FM station to serve Anniston,
Alabama, and pursuant to §73.3598(b)(2) of the Commission’s rules, this is to request the tolling
of the construction permit due to administrative review.

In a Letter Decision released on October 4, 2012, the Commission’s Media Bureau
granted ASDA’s above-identified application and issued a construction permit. See, Anniston
Seventh-day Adventist Church, DA 12-1588, released October 4, 2012. On November 5, 2012,
Jacksonville State University, filed a Petition for Reconsideration of the Letter Decision." ASDA
submitted an Opposition to the Petition for Reconsideration on November 20, 2012.

Those pleadings remain pending at the present time and the grant of the construction
permit is not final. Under these conditions, ASDA respectfully requests that the construction

permit be tolled, pending the resolution of the Petition for Reconsideration.

Please contact the undersigned should you have any questions concerning this matter.

! ASDA’s counsel was served a copy of the Petition, which was dated November 5, 2012.
To date, the Commission’s CDBS contains no notice of the filing of this Petition.
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Very truly yours,

%Wj&am

Donald E. Martin
Counsel for Anniston Seventh-day Adventist Church

oe: Irene Bleiweiss, Esquire (via email)
Scott Johnson, Esquire
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